



HEY! I'M MAYBELLE BRIONES

A passionate designer who specialize in Web design and Apps. I love crafting not just pixel perfect designs but experiences that matter.

In the past 8 years I crafted digital experiences for Singtel, ASU GSV, Circle Of, Mitsubishi Forklift, Country Garden, SBS Transit, Orange Clove and many more.

Work Experience

UI/UX DESIGNER

Freelance

Present

Key Responsibilities:

- Conceptualise design solutions through wireframing
- Deliver high fidelity designs and prototypes
- Conduct usability testing and translate research insights into workable user interfaces.

SOME PROJECTS I WORKED ON:

Inmusik, Circle Of, CarWash Pass, Parler, ASU GSV, Mecagoo

DIGITAL ART DIRECTOR | UI/UX DESIGNER

Verz Design

July 2012 - February 2018

Key Responsibilities:

- Design Websites, Mobile & Web Apps
- Recommend design solutions for usability problems
- Introduce new design trends and conduct training/discussion
- Ensure that quality and requirements are met for both Web and Graphic Designs
- Bridge the gap between Singapore Project Managers and Manila(PH) Designers
- Vet, hire and train new designers

SENIOR WEB DESIGNER

Stratvisions Inc.

June 2011 - June 2012

Key Responsibilities:

- Design Websites (both desktop and mobile versions)
- Hand-code websites for development (HTML/CSS)
- Hire and Train new designers

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Gain Express

July 2009 - May 2011

Key Responsibilities:

- Design Banner ads for website and ebay store
- Manages product listing on ebay

FREELANCE WEB DESIGNER

Swish Designs (Australia)

Perth's friendliest website and graphic designer studio.

FREELANCE WEB DESIGNER

First Impression Media (Canada)

First Impression Media has grown to become a full-service resource for fully integrated marketing programs. Offers a complete range of specialized marketing services serving companies of all sizes.

Education

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS MAJOR IN ADVERTISING

Far Eastern University (Manila)

2005-2009

Latin Honors: Cum Laude

Contact

WEBSITE

maybellebriones.com

EMAIL

hello@maybellebriones.com

SKYPE

[briones.maybelle](https://www.skype.com/people/briones.maybelle)

[behance](#)

[linkedin](#)